
 
 
 
 

September 28, 2023 
 
Via EMAIL and WatchDox 
Aaron Gordon 
MuckRock News, DEPT MR140060 
Boston, Massachusetts 02115 
140060-07987602@requests.muckrock.com 

 

RE:  Freedom of Information Act Request #23-F-00274: Any emails to or from Commissioner Richard 
L. Trumka Jr. including the keyword "gas" sent between January 1, 2023 to the time of the search. 

 
Dear Mr. Gordon: 

 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request seeking records from the U.S. Consumer 
Product Safety Commission (CPSC). Enclosed are emails responsive to your request, sent to or from 
Commissioner Richard Trumka, Jr., consisting of 378 pages. 

 
Portions of the enclosed records are being withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 5 and 6, 5 U.S.C. 
§§ 552(b)(5) and (b)(6). CPSC considered the foreseeable harm standard when reviewing these 
records and applying FOIA exemptions. 

 
Exemption 5. FOIA Exemption 5 permits withholding from disclosure inter-agency and intra-agency 
memoranda that would not be available, by law, to a party other than an agency in litigation with the 
agency. The staff memoranda and analyses being withheld are pre-decisional and deliberative, 
consisting of recommendations, opinions, suggestions, or analyses of technical and/or legal staff, and 
the disclosure which would expose the deliberative process and/or attorney-client privilege. It would not 
be in the public interest to disclose these materials because disclosure would impair the frank exchange 
of views necessary for such matters. We are withholding the following pages in their entirety from the 
responsive emails from Commissioner Trumka’s emails: 4 (internal briefing agenda); 9 (interview 
preparation notes); 13-14, 36-37 (interview preparation notes); 334-346 (draft interview notes); and 
337-338 (interview notes). 

 
Exemption 6. FOIA Exemption 6 permits withholding personnel and medical files and similar files, the 
disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Absent 
authorizations to disclose the records or personally identifying information from the persons identified 
in the records, such information falls within the protection of this FOIA exemption to disclosure and is 
withheld accordingly. 
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Additional records responsive to your request were processed and provided previously in response to 
FOIA request Nos. 23-F-00231, 23-F-00245, 23-F-00375 and 23-F-00408. These records can be 
accessed on our frequently requested records page on www.cpsc.gov at the following link: Newsroom 
- FOIA | CPSC.gov. 

 

FOIA Administrative Procedures 
 

Right to appeal. According to the CPSC's regulations implementing the FOIA at 16 C.F.R. § 1015.7, a 
partial denial of access to records may be appealed. If you are not satisfied with the response to this 
request, you may administratively appeal in writing, addressed to FOIA APPEAL, Office of the General 
Counsel, ATTN: Division of Information Access, U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, 4330 
East West Highway, Room 820 Bethesda, MD 20814-4408. 

 
Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted (cpscfoiarequests@cpsc.gov) within 90 
days of the date of the response to your request. You may also fax your appeal to 301-504-0127. You 
may contact us Monday – Friday from 8:00AM – 4:30PM EST, by telephone at 1-800-638-2772, by fax 
to 301-504-0127, or by e-mail addressed to cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov. 

 

Before filing a formal appeal with the CPSC, you may contact me or CPSC’s other FOIA Public Liaison, 
Korinne Super (ksuper@cpsc.gov), via email or at 1-800-638-2772, for any further assistance, or to 
discuss any aspect of your request. Assistance may include guidance on possible reformulation of your 
request or an alternative time frame for processing the request. 

 
Right to Mediation. Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) 
at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they 
offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, 
National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, MD 20740- 
6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile to 
202-741-5769. 

 
Fees. We are not charging you fees in this instance to cover the costs to the CPSC in processing this 
request, performing the file searches and preparing the information. 

 

Sincerely, 
ROBERT 
DALTON 

 
 

Digitally signed by 
ROBERT DALTON 
Date: 2023.09.28 
09:48:04 -04'00' 

Robert Dalton 
Supervisory Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Division of Information Access 
(301) 504-7246 
rdalton@cpsc.gov 

 

Enclosures: Commissioner Richard Trumka, Jr. (CORT) Emails (378 pp.) 
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